ATTACHMENT 16
APPLICATION FORM  

Note: Added language appears in bold underline. Language deleted appears in strikethrough and within square brackets

[ADDENDUM 03] ADDENDUM 05

This document provides the California Energy Commission (CEC) with basic information about the Applicant and Proposed Project. Each Applicant must complete and sign this form. Each Applicant must complete and include this Application Form in its application. Each Application Form must clearly identify which infrastructure type the proposed project will principally address. 

	Applicant’s Legal Name
	Federal ID Number

	     
	       



	Eligibility Requirements (See Section II.A and II.B of the solicitation manual)

	Did you receive an award from GFO-20-601 or were you the fleet or case study identified within the Final Blueprint deliverable from an awardee of GFO-20-601?  (check only one box)
☐ Yes ☐ No

	What is the CEC Agreement Number?
      

	Was the Final Blueprint completed, submitted, and approved by a CEC Commission Agreement Manager?
☐ Yes ☐ No 

	Did you receive an award from GFO-23-603?  (check only one box)
☐ Yes ☐ No   

	What is the CEC Agreement Number?
      



	Title of Proposed Project (do not use the GFO name)

	     



	Project Site Address(es) (must be in California)

	     

	



	Project Category (See Section I.G of the solicitation manual)

	Fueling Type
(check only one box)
	☐ EV Charging 
☐ Hydrogen Refueling

	# of new charging ports or new hydrogen fueling positions planned for this project to support medium- and heavy-duty zero-emission vehicles (class 3 – 8), off-road equipment, or specialty vehicles:
	     

	EV port charging power in kW

Fueling capacity of the hydrogen refueling station
	     

     


	 Are charging ports or hydrogen fueling positions for ​☐​ public ​☐​ private ​☐​ shared use?   (check all that apply) 

	How many MDHD zero-emission vehicles (ZEV) will be used to demonstrate the new ZEV infrastructure?       

	What is the lead time for acquiring the MDHD ZEVs?       



	Proposed Project Funding (See Section I.F and I.G and Section II.C (for match share) of the solicitation manual)) Note: amounts shown here must match amounts in submitted budgets and in match commitment letters, if applicable.

	Amount of CEC Funds Requested 
$      

	Total Match Funding $     
Cash Match $      
In-kind Match $       

	Total Project Cost (sum of two previous rows)
$      

	Match Funding Percentage ((Total Match Funding/Total Project Cost)X 100%))
        %

	I have confirmed that the “Proposed Project Funding” entered above aligns with the submitted budgets and match commitment letters, as applicable.
[bookmark: Check31][bookmark: Check32]|_| Yes                                    |_| No



	Applicant’s Project Manager (Serves as point of contact for all communications)

	Name
	

	Address
	

	City, State, Zip
	

	Phone/Fax
	

	E-Mail
	



	Proposed Term of Project 
(Projects should plan to complete no later than 03/31/2029)

	Start Date:
	End Date: 

	      /    /   
	      /    /   



	Project Description (brief summary)

	     
















	Renewable Distributed Energy Resources (DERs)/Renewable Energy Generation

	Will the proposed project have renewable DERs or renewable energy generation?
[bookmark: Check36]|_| Yes. Please review the attestation below and check the box. Refer to Section II.C. of the solicitation manual.
[bookmark: Check37]|_| No. Continue to the “Benefits” section below.

	[bookmark: Check35]|_| By checking this box, the Applicant attests that 100 percent of the fuel utilized for the renewable distributed energy resources (DERs) and/or renewable energy generation equipment in this proposed project will be renewable.




	Benefits

	CO2e Reduction (gCO2e reduced/$1 CEC funding)
	

	Current Number of Full Time Staff
	

	Current Number of Part Time Staff
	

	Current Number of Vacant Positions
	

	New Jobs Created
	

	CalEnviroScreen 4.0 Site Score
	



	California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Compliance

	1.
	Would the proposed project be considered a “Project” under CEQA (PRC 21065 and 14 CCR 15378)?

	
	[bookmark: Check30]|_|  Yes: skip to question 2
	|_|  No: Explain why proposed project is not considered a “Project” and complete the following: 

	
	Proposed project will not cause direct physical change in the environment or a reasonably foreseeable indirect physical change in the environment because      .

	2.
	If proposed project is considered a “Project” under CEQA, has environmental review been completed?

	
	|_| Yes (if so, provide documentation in Application)

	
	|_| No 



	Key Project Partners(s) 
List any key project partners, including subrecipients, vendors, or funding providers, that will perform work under the project, if applicable. Insert the legal name (and Secretary of State entity number, if known) of each entity below and briefly describe their role.

	Insert Key Project Partner Legal Name, Describe Role/Duties

	Insert Key Project Partner Legal Name, Describe Role/Duties

	Insert Key Project Partner Legal Name, Describe Role/Duties

	Insert Key Project Partner Legal Name, Describe Role/Duties



	Certifications

	ECAMS will require Applicants to provide the required authorizations and certifications listed below prior to final submission of their application: 
All Applicants must certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that:
· I am authorized to submit this application on behalf of the Applicant. 
· I authorize the CEC to make any inquiries necessary to verify the information presented in this application.
· I authorize the CEC to obtain business credit reports and make any inquiries necessary to verify and evaluate the financial condition of the Applicant.
· I have read and understand the terms and conditions contained in this solicitation. I accept the terms and conditions contained in this solicitation on behalf of the Applicant and the Applicant is willing to enter into an agreement with the CEC to conduct the proposed project according to the terms and conditions without negotiation.
· I certify that (1) this application does not contain any confidential or proprietary information, or (2) if confidential information is allowed under the solicitation, it has been properly identified.
· I certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that, to the best of my knowledge, the information contained in this application is correct and complete.
· I am authorized to agree to the above certifications on behalf of the Applicant.



















	
[August 2025] November 2025	Page 1 of 3	GFO-24-611-05
   	Implementation of MDHD Zero-Emission 
	Vehicle Infrastructure Blueprints 2.0 
